PRODUCT DESIGNER

Dila Inan

d-luh e-nun

3 years of design experience in early-stage startups and SaaS health-tech products. I believe in the power of collaborative and data-driven design processes to solve the right problems with thoughtful products for people with business goals in mind.

CONTACT

dila.inan06@gmail.com linkedIn/dilainan dilainandesign.com

SKILLS

Collaboration, User Research, Design Strategy, Wireframing, Prototyping

CAREER TRAITS

Empathetic - Seek to understand the feelings and perspectives of people

Authenticity - Speak openly for transparent and clear communication

Enthusiasm - Love what I do and excited to share it with others

OUTSIDE OF WORK

Being a dog mom, watching the latest documentary on Netflix, mentoring aspiring designers on ADP.

EXPERIENCE

PRODUCT DESIGNER

Omnicell | Oct 2022-Present | Full-time, Remote

Design various solutions for platform products used by medical professionals • Work with cross-functional product and engineering teams • Contribute the documentation of patterns/components for a comprehensive design system

UX/UI DESIGNER

Alignment Healthcare | Apr 2021-June 2022 | Full-time, Remote

Managed wireframing and prototyping for data platform <u>AVA</u> • Designed a <u>mobile app</u> to streamline customer enrollment process • Built a UI kit to increase design team's efficiency

FREELANCE PRODUCT DESIGNER

Shop Sustainably | May 2020-Apr 2021 | Part-time, Remote

Contributed for user research, concept development and user testing to build an MVP for an early-stage e-commerce startup as part of a small design team

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATES

DESIGN SYSTEM BOOTCAMP | Memorisely

UX ACADEMY | DesignLab

B.A. IN ADVERTISING | KHAS University | Turkiye